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James A FitzPatrick

Nuclear Power Plant
PO Box 41

Lycoming. New York 13083
15 342 384

Radford J. Converse

NewYork Power
Authority

July 28, 1986
JAFP-86-0633

U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

ATTENTION: DR. THOMAS MURLEY, REGIONAL ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: JAMES A. FITZPATRICK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

RESPONSE TO IE BULLETIN NO. 86-02:
STATIC "0" RING DIFFERENTIAL PRESSURE SWITCHES

Dear Sir:

The review conducted by the Authority in response to IE
Information Notice 86-47 determined that no Static "0" Ring
(SOR) differential pressure switches are installed in safety
related systems. Another review as a result of this Bulletin
concluded that no such switches are installed, or planned for
installation in systems important to safety (as defined in

10 CFR 50.49(b)). This completes the Authority's actions in
response to Bulletin No. 86-02 for the FitzPatrick plant.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Mr. J. Flaherty of
my staff.
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State of New York
County of Oswego

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this 28 day of July 1986.
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